DAVID BRIDEAU

Guitarist, Composer, Teacher

149 Cope Street, Hamilton, ON, L8H 5B3 Phone: (905) 807-7858

Email: brideau.david@gmail.com

MISSION STATEMENT

Dedicated to help develop young minds in the wonderful world of music. My goal is to motivate students to discover their own capabilities in order to excel in performance and theory. I have proven experience in providing personalized learning strategies for each individual student, which helps them discover their strengths and use them to achieve their goals.

RELATIVE SKILLS

- Experienced with many DAW's such as Cubase, Logic Pro, Audacity and FL Studio
- Royal Conservatory Certificate in Theory

EDUCATION

Private Guitar Lessons

 Currently studies under Bob Shields and has studied with Emile D'Eon, Mark Ucci and Kim Rattcliffe.

Mohawk College - Hamilton, ON

Applied Music 2013-2016

- Graduated with a GPA of 90%
- Received Dean's Honours.

Applied Music Preparatory

2012-2013

- Graduated with Honours in April 2013.
- Maintained a Grade Point Average of 85%.
- Received Dean's Honours.

Music Certificate Courses

2005-2007

Courses included Ear Training, Theory and Guitar.

DAVID BRIDEAU

WORK EXPERIENCE

Self Employed - Hamilton, ON

Guitar Teacher 2012-Current

- Teach all ages 5 and up
- Prepare lesson plans specifically tailored to each students needs
- Multiple guitar styles Pop, Rock, Jazz, Heavy Metal, Folk and Classical

Mohawk College - Hamilton, ON

Peer Tutor 2013-Current

- Guide students to become self-efficient learners
- Successfully many helped students achieve their goals
- Design schedules suited to the students' needs
- Tutor multiple genres Jazz, contemporary and classical

Guitar Instructor for Tuesday Night Music

2014-2015

- Developed lesson plans based on students interests
- Multiple guitar styles Jazz, rock and pop.
- Work closely with family members to help create a family band

Burlington School of Performance and Dance

Guitar Instructor 2013-Current

- Teach all ages 5 and up
- Prepare lesson plans specifically tailored to each students needs
- Multiple guitar styles Pop, Rock , Heavy Metal and Folk
- Helped prepare students for Royal Conservatory of Music exams

Volunteer Work

• Summer camp music instructor at Camp Kodiak for kids with special needs.